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Pacific Gas and Electric Company International Brotherhood of
Industriai Relations Department Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
201 Mission Street, 1513A Local Union 1245, IBEW
San Francisco, California 94105 P.O. Box 4790
[415] 973-3420 Walnut Creek, California 94596

[415] 933-6060

Ronald L. Bailey, Manager or

David J. Bergman, Director and Chief Negotiator Jack McNally, Business Manager

April 7, 1993
Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P.O. Box 4790
Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:
Temporary additional outage workers hired under Letter Agreements 92-56 and 91-20, and other
bargaining unit employees who are assigned to the Diablo Canyon Power Piant during refueling
outages are often often are required to participate in extensive pre-outage training.
Occassionally this training may extend up to 12 hours a day. In such cases, a 1/2 hour dinner
meal period will be allowed approxmately one hour after the end of their 8 hour shift.
Because of the need for consistent class schedules, Company proposes to modify the provisions
of Section 104.10 by providing such employees with the option of either having a meal provided
by the Company or receiving the $15.00 in lieu meal. In either situation, an employee would
receive pay for the 1/2 hour meal period at the time that the meal break is taken (i.e.
approximately one hour after the end of the 8 hour shift).
This proposal has been reviewed with the local Business Representative.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space
provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

o
By wﬁm
Directsp and Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS,
AFL-CIO

!Mh ﬂ , 1993 By%

Business Manager




